
Requests for clarifications and Responses: Support for Low Emission Development Strategy (LEDS) and related monitoring reporting and verification (MRV) system development and initiation for Zimbabwe
Q1
We would like to seek clarification on the RFP for the Support for Low Emission Development Strategy (LEDS) and related monitoring reporting and verification (MRV) system development and initiation for Zimbabwe.
We note that under Section I. Background/Project Description of the TOR, last paragraph, it is stated that "This consultancy corresponds to the Project objective 1 and Output 1: “By 2019 a comprehensive, gender sensitive and costed Low Emission Development Strategy sets a clear direction for low emission development in Zimbabwe”." Secondly, we also note that under the UNDP procurement notices website for this RFP, it is specified that the specific objectives/tasks of the consultants are only those listed under Task Area 1: Low Emission Development Strategy of the TOR. Therefore, it is to our understanding that the tasks for this RFP involves only the LEDS component of the project.
However, we also note that the entirety of the TOR within the RFP was written in a way that the tasks and outputs of the LEDS and MRV components are to be conducted at the same time or are achieved as one.
With this, we would like to seek clarification whether the tasks involved in this RFP pertains only to the LEDS component, or if it includes the MRV component as well. Your clarification on this matter will help us formulate our proposal according to your needs.
Response Q1
Bidders are advised to note that the consultancy will be for both LEDS and MRV components and are to be conducted and achieved as one. This is adequately covered in to ToRs of the RFP. The procurement notice background section has been duly revised to reflect this.
Q2
Can you please share the complete set of the RFP document?
Response Q2
RFP is available on our website and can be accessed through link http://procurement-notices.undp.org/view_notice.cfm?notice_id=48922

Q3

Submission will be through email, separately for technical and financial proposal. Please confirm

Q3 Response

Yes, and the submission email addresses are provided in the RFP. It should however be noted that Section 7 has to be submitted separately as guided in Section 2 Instruction to Proposers Item D 23.1


Bidders need to note that email limit is 8MB. Submission in excess of this limit will not come through. As such, bidders are required to split submission into multiple emails clearly specifying in the subject line:
Part 1 of x; 
part 2 of x. up to the last one which should be part x of x

Q4

Are there separate datasheets for the bid document? If yes, can you please share

Q4 Response

The RFP represents all datasheets relating to the case. Prospective bidders are requested to pay attention to the Instruction to Proposers DATA SHEET. Sections 4, 5, 6 & 7 must be completed and form part of the submission.

Q5

How many team members are expected to be working in Zimbabwe

Q5 Response

It is our expectation that the team leader will be based/present in Zimbabwe and that we will prioritise teams with local anchorage and local experience. In order to support local capacity building it would be great to have a part of the team working in /based in Zimbabwe but not necessarily being Zimbabwean. As explained in the RFP, we would like to give preference to teams which includes members with experience of climate change mitigation / adaptation work in Zimbabwe, with understanding of planning processes, coordination mechanisms and stakeholders in Zimbabwe and possibly experience from working with Zimbabwe’s NDC. The specific numbers of team members/size of the team have not been specified, because this may depend on the competencies within a team to deliver on the task. The team leader and team members should ideally be identified, and their CVs submitted as part of the proposal. The team leader and team member should however be identified, and their CVs submitted as part of the proposal

Q6

The payment milestones total is coming to 110%. Can you please recheck

Q6 Response

This has been corrected, refer to revised RFP

Q7

Stakeholder consultation costs and travel costs for participation in stakeholder consultations are to be covered under the "Support To Implementation of Zimbabwe's NDC under the Paris Agreement" project and are to be planned jointly with the UNDP project manager - please confirm that consultant doesn't has to bear the cost for this

Q7 Response

Yes, consultant will not be expected to bear this cost. 

Q8

Is there any specific template for financial proposal which also covers travel, boarding/lodging, visa, etc. If not, we can prepare the same and submit

Q8 Response

A template has been provided in the revised RFP, refer Section 7

Q9
There's a mention of 60 working days. Is it fixed or tentative?

Q9 Response
We anticipate to have the consultancy completed within this timeframe. 
Q10
We are preparing the bid response. May we request to extend the submission deadline by few days.
Q10 Response 
[bookmark: _GoBack]Kindly note that as provided for in the Instruction to Proposers Bid Datasheet item 16, requests for clarifications closes 3 days before submission deadline. Since we had an earlier request for a similar need, deadline has been extended to 30 August 2018.



